CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

AT SACRAMENTO 1964 REGULAR (BUDGET) SESSION

SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SHOWING ACTION TAKEN IN THIS SESSION ON ALL SENATE BILLS,
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS, CONCURRENT, JOINT
RESOLUTIONS AND SENATE RESOLUTIONS

CONVENED FEBRUARY 3, AND ADJOURNED SINE DIE MARCH 26, 1964 Recessed February 4 to March 2, 1964	
Recessed Tebruary 4 to March 1, 1704	
DAYS IN SESSION 17	
CALENDAR DAYS 27	
Bill Signing Period Expired 12 O'clock Midnight May 2, 1964	
Laws Become Effective June 28, 1964	
(Unless otherwise specified)	
Last Day for Filing Referendum, June 27, 1964	

LT GOVERNOR GLENN M ANDERSON

President of the Senate

SENATOR HUGH M BURNS
President pro Tempore

Compiled Under the Direction of J A BEEK Secretary of the Senate With the Assistance of J W. LINDSAY History Clerk and R W LYONS Chief Assistant Secretary

•

1

SENATE FINAL HISTORY

CONTENTS

BUDGET SESSION (black pages)	
ACTIONS TAKEN	Page
Senate Bills	
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	
Senate Joint Resolutions	
Senate Resolutions	1-
RECAPITULATION	
Table of Daily Introductions	17
Table of Final Disposition	17
Senate Measures-Listed by Author	18
Senate Measures-Listed by Committee	20
Chaptered Measures	21
FIRST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION (brown pages)	
ACTIONS TAKEN.	_
Senate Bills	5
Senate Constitutional Amendments	40
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	42
Senate Joint Resolutions	51
Senate Resolutions	Đt
RECAPITULATION	
Table of Daily Introductions	68
Table of Final Disposition	
Senate Measures-Listed by Author	
Senate Measures—Listed by Committee Chaptered Measures	72
SECOND EXTRAORDINARY SESSION (blue pages) ACTIONS TAKEN Senate Bills	t
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	
Senate Resolutions	
RECAPITULATION	
Table of Daily Introductions	8
Table of Final Disposition	8
Senate Measures—Listed by Anthor	9
Senate Measures—Listed by Committee	
Chaptered Measures	11
APPENDIX (following blue pages)	
Members of Senate	5
Duagram of Senate Chamber	6
Officers and Attachés of Senate	7
Capitol Telephone Exchange	8
Legislative Counsel Bureau	9
Press Corps	10
Standing Committees of Senate	11
Fact Finding Committees of Senate	13
Joint Interim CommitteesBoards and Commissions	14
SUBJECT MATTER INDEX (end of volume)	A-1
FARLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED (and of volume)	4 70



STATUTORY OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR GLENN M. ANDERSON President of the Senate

SENATOR HUGH M. BURNS
President pro Tempore
DARRYL R WHITE

J. A. BEEK Secretary of Senate

Minute Clerk

P. H. KENEALY Sergeant at Arms

REV. FR. KEITH B. KENNY Chaplain

TABLE OF CONTENTS (BUDGET S	ESSION)
ACTIONS TAKEN:	Page
Senate Bills	7
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	9
Senate Joint Resolutions	13
Senate Resolutions	14
RECAPITULATION	
Table of Daily Introductions	17
Table of Final Disposition	17
Senate Measures-Listed by Author	18
Senate Measures-Listed by Committee	20
Senate Measures—Chaptered	21
SUBJECT MATTER INDEX	A-1
TABLE OF SECTIONS AFFECTED	4.70



SENATE FINAL HISTORY

SENATE BILLS

1-Miller. To Com. on Fin.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 34 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect unmediately.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer, From printer. To committee
Mai 24—From committee Amend, and re-refer to committee Read second
time Amended Re-referred to Com on Fin
Mai 26—From committee without recommendation (Died in Committee).

2—Weingand and Sturgeon. To Com. on Rls.

An act to add Section 23753.1 to the Education Code, relating to state colleges, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee Mar. 2—From committee with recommendation: Be re-referred to Com on Ed Re-referred to Com on Ed

Mar. 26-From committee without recommendation. (Died in Committee).

3—Gibson. To Com. on Rls.

An act to add Section 9107 to the Vehicle Code, relating to privately owned transit vehicles

Mar. 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 9—From committee with recommendation Be re-referred to Com on Trans Re-referred to Com on Trans
Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments Read second time
Amended To print. Re-referred to Com on Trans
Mar 24—From committee. Do pass as amended Read second time Amended
To print, engressment, and third reading
Mar. 25—Reported correctly engrossed. Read third time, passed, title approved.
To Assembly.

To Assembly.

Mar 28—In Assembly Read first time To Com on Rev & Tax

Mar. 28—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without
further action. (Died in Assembly)

4-Collier, Christensen, McAteer, and Short. To Com. on Rls

An act to amend Section 5 of, and to repeal Section 7 of, Chapter 29 of the Statutes of 1956, Extradornary Session, to add Part 8 (commencing with Section 8000) to Division 8 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, and to add Section 5883 to the Public Resources Code, relating to tidelands oil revenue, and making an appropriation

Mar. 5—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee. See: SB 45 Mar 26-From committee without recommendation (Died in Committee)

5-Rodda. To Com. on Rls.

An act to add Section 13514 to the Education Code, relating to school districts, declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

Mar. 5—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee See SB 46 lat Ex.
Mar 26—From committee without recommendation. (Died in Committee).

6-Farr. To Com. on Rls

An act to amend Section 9407 of the Commercial Code, relating to filing summaries

Mar. 9—Read first time To printer From printer. To committee.

Mar. 10—From committee with recommendation: He re-referred to Com on Jud. Re-referred to Com. on Jud. Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time Amended. To print Re-referred to Com. on Jud.

Mar 23—From committee Do pass, but first be re-referred to Com. on Fin Re-referred to Com on Fin

Mar 24 From committee Do pass Read second time. To engrossment, and thud reading

Mar 25—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, title approved

Mar 22—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, passed, the approved To Assembly embly embly mar 22—In Assembly Read first time To Com on W & M From committee Do pass, Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Art IV Sec 15, of Constitution suspended Read second time Read third time, passed, title approved To Senate
Mar 26—In Senate To enrollment
Mar 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Governor at 4 p m
April 7—Approved by Governor Chapter 1

7-Quick, Burns, Rees, Farr, Begovich, Williams, Petersen, Rodda. Sturgeon, O'Sullivan, Rattigan, Christensen, Nisbet, Weingand. Pittman, Way, Symons, Arnold, Regan, Holmdahl, Short, Geddes, and Stiern (coauthors Assemblymen Waite, Gaffney, Elliott, Soto, Hensen, Kennick, Frew, Waldie, Dymally, Donovan, Thomas, Stanton, Z'berg, and Foran). To Com. on Rls.

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 8700) to Division 1, Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to economic and cultural relations with Baja California, and making an appropriation therefor.

Mar. 18—Read first time To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar 19—From committee with recommendation Be re-referred to Com on Gov Eff (See SB 68 lst Ex)

Mar. 26—From committee without recommendation (Died in Committee).

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

S.C.R. No. 1—McCarthy and Miller. To Com. on Rls. Relative to the Richmond-San Rafael Bridge.

Relative to the richmond-san Kanker Dauge.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 18—From committee: Be adopted.

Mar. 18—Exported correctly engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar. 19—In Assembly. To Com. on Ris.

Mar. 20—From commuttee: Be adopted Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file. Read and adopted To Senate.

Mar 26—In Senute To enrollment
Mar 31—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 10 a m
Mar 31—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 14

S.C.R. No. 2—McCarthy and Miller. To Com. on Rls

Relative to the Richmond-San Rafael Bridge.

Relative to the Arminous Against Against Sept. 8—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 13—From committee Be adopted Mar 18—Reported correctly engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly Mar. 28—From committee Be adopted Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Read and adopted To Senate Mar. 29—In Senate To enrollment Mar. 31—Filed with Secretary of State at 10 a m Mar. 31—Filed with Secretary of State Res. Chapter 15

S.C.R. No. 3-McCarthy. To Com. on Rls.

J.K. NO. 3—MICURITLY. TO COIN. OR DOIS.

Relative to Fort Barry, Fort Cronkhite and Fort Baker in Marin County.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar 16—From committee: Be adopted

Mar. 18—Reported correctly engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly.

Mar 19—In Assembly. To Com on Ris

Mar 28—From committee Be adopted Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Read and adopted To Senate

Mar 26—In Senate To enrollment

Mar 31—Filed with Secretary of State Res. Chapter 16

Mar 31—Filed with Secretary of State Res. Chapter 16

S.C.R. No. 4—Burns. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to adoption of the Joint Bules of the Senate and Assembly.

Feb. 3—Read first time. To printer. From printer To committee.

Mar. 5—From committee. Be adopted as amended. Read second time

Amended. To print, engrossment, and third reading.

Mar. 9—Reported correctly engrossed Read third time, adopted, title approved

Mar. 3—Reported correctly engrossed Read united line, adopted, title api To Assembly
Mar. 10—In Assembly To Com. on Ris.
Mar 24—From committee Be adopted as amended To Consent Calendar
Mar 25—Amended To print, and to Consent Calendar
Mar 26—From Consent Calendar Rend and adopted To Senate
Mar. 26—In Senate To Unfinished Business (Died on File)

S.C.R. No. 5-Burns. W.R.T.C.

Relative to adjournment of the Legislature for the constitutional recess and to reassembling of the Legislature after said recess, fixing the date for such adjournment and said reassembling.

3-Read first time. Considered engrossed. Read and adopted. To As-Feb.

sembly. semony.

Feb. 4—In Assembly. Considered without reference to committee or file. Read and adopted. TO Senate.

Feb. 4—In Senate. 70 enrollment.

Feb. 10—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 4 p.m.

Feb. 10—Belled with Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 3.

S.C.R. No. 6-Miller. W.R.T.C.

Relative to extending the time for reporting under Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 11, First Extraordinary Session, 1968.

Feb. 3-Read first time, Considered engrossed, Read and adopted. To As-

sembly

sembly
Feb. 4—In Assembly, To Com. on Ris.
Mar. 11—From committee: Be adopted. To Consent Calendar.
Mar 16—Rend and adopted To Senate.
Mar. 18—In Senate To enrollment
Mar 19—Reported correctly enrolled To Secretary of State at 10 a.m.
Mar 19—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 8

S C.R. No 7-Geddes. WRTC.

Approving an amendment to the charter of the City of Napa, a municipal cor-portation in the County of Napa, State of California, rathfied by the qualified electors of the city at a special election held therein on the seventh day of May 1963

Feb. 4-Read first time Considered engrossed. Read and adopted To As-

sembly Mar. 2—In Assembly To Com on Ris See SCR 4 1st Ex
Mar. 26—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without
further action (Died in Assembly)

S.C.R, No. 8-Geddes. W.R.T.C.

Approving an amendment to the charter of the City of Napa, a municipal corporation in the County of Napa, State of California, ratified by the qualified electors of the city at a special election held therein on the seventh day of May 1963.

The California of the City at time. Considered engrossed. Read and adopted To Astron.

sembly
Mar 2-In Assembly To Com on Rls. See: SCR 5 1st Ex
Mar 26—From committee without recommendation. From Assembly without
futther action (Died in Assembly)

S.CR. No. 9-Geddes. WR.TC.

Approving an amendment to the charter of the City of Napa, a municipal corporation in the County of Napa, State of California, ratified by the qualified ejectors of the city at a special election held therein on the seventh day of May 1963

4-Read first time, Considered engrossed Read and adopted. To As-Feb

sembly 2—In Assembly To Com on RIs See SCR 6 1st Ex
Mar 28—From committee without recommendation From Assembly without
further action (Died in Assembly)

S.C R. No 10-Collier. To Com. on Rls

Relative to the creation of the Joint Committee on Legislative Building Space Needs

Mar. 2—Read first time To printer, From printer, To committee.

Mar 19—From committee; Be adopted Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Considered engrossed Read and adopted To Aswithout reference to the Consucred engrossed Acad and adopte sembly.

Mar 23—In Assembly To Com on Ris
Mar 24—From committee Be adopted To Consent Calendat
Mar 26—Read and adopted To Senate
Mar 26—In Senate To enrollment
Mar 31—Reported corectly enrolled To Secretary of State at 10 a m.
Mat 31—Piled with Secretary of State. Res Chapter 17.

SCR No. 11—Nisbet, Short, Petersen, Teale, O'Sullivan, Arnold, Grunsky, Rattigan, Sturgeon, Holmdahl, Christensen, Schrade, Geddes, Stiern, Symons, Sedgwick, Lunardi, McAteer, Burns, Gibson, Collier, Begovich, Weingand, Williams, Lagomarsino, Rees, Way, Bradley, Pittman, Dolwig, Miller, Backstrand, Cobey, Donnelly, Farr, McCarthy, Murdy, Quick, Regan, and Rodda (Coanthors: Assemblymen Allen, Alquist, Ashcraft, Badham, Bagley, Bane, Barnes, Bee, Beilenson, Belotti, Booth, Britschgi, Burgener, Burton, Carrell, Casey, Chapel, Coller, Cologne, Conrad, Crown, Cusanovich, Danielson, Dannemeyer, Assemblywoman Davis, Assemblymen Deukmejian, Dills, Donovan, Dymally, Elliott, Ferrell, Flournoy, Foran, Frew, Gaffney, Garrigus, Gonsalves, Greene, Henson, Hinckley, Holmes, Johnson, Kennick, Knox, Lanterman, Marks, McMillan, Meyers, Milias, Mills, Monagan, Moreno, Mulford, Pattee, Petris, Porter, Powers, Quimby, Rumford, Ryan, Song, Soto, Stanton, Stevens, Thelin, Thomas, Unruh, Veneman, Veysey, Waite, Waldie, Warren, Whetmore, Williamson, Willson, Winton, Young, Z'berg, and Zenovich). To Com on Rls.

Relative to the Easter Seal Society.

Mar 2—Read first time To printer From printer To committee.

Mar. 3—From committee: Be adopted. Unanimous consent granted to consider
without reference to file. Considered engrossed. Read and adopted To Aswith sembly.

sembly.

Mar. 4—In Assembly To Com on Ris

Mar. 9—Withdrawn from committee Unanimous consent granted to consider
without reference to file. Amended. Considered without reference to print
Read and adopted. 70 printer

Mar. 17—From printer to Senate

Mar. 18—In Senate. To unfinished business file.

Mar 19—Senate concurs in Assembly amendment To enrollment

Mar 23—Reported correctly circulad To Secretary of State at 1 p m

Mar 23—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 9

S C R. No. 12-Sturgeon. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the designation and appointment of Elenor Yorke as Poet Laurente of California.

9-Read first time To printer From printer To committee

Mar. 9—Read first time To printer From printer To committee
Mar 26—From committee without recommendation (Died in committee)

To Com on Rls. SCR No 13-Miller

Relative to making additional funds available to the Legislative Budget Committee, established by Chapter 1667, Statutes of 1951

Mar 10—Read first time To printer From printer To committee Mar 1.8—Reported correctly engrossed, Passed on file.

Mar 19—Resed on file.

Mar 23—Read and adopted To Assembly

Mar 23—Read and adopted To Com on Ris

Mar 24—Withdrawn from committee Unanimous consent granted to consider

without reference to file. Read and adopted To Senate

Mar 24—In Senate To enrollment Mar 20—Reported correctly enrolled. To Secretary of State at 5 p m. Mar 26—Fried with Secretary of State Res Chapter 12.

S C.R. No. 14-Farr. W.R T.C.

Relative to the appointment of Mr. Daniel M. Luevano as Assistant Secretary

Relative to the appointment of Mr. Daniel M. Luevano as Assistant Secretary of the Army
Mar 16—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Read first time. Considered engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly.
Mar. 18—1n Assembly, To Com. on Rls
Mar 26—Withdrawn from committee Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to file Read and adopted. To Senate
Mar 26—In Senate To enrollment
Mar 31—Reported correctly eurolled To Secretary of State at 10 a m
Mar 31—Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 18

S.CR No 15-Burns WRTC

Relative to final adjournment of the 1964 Regular Session of the Legislature Mar 25—Unanimous consent granted to consider without reference to committee, print or file Considered engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly Mar 29—In Assembly From Assembly without further action (Died in Assembly sembly)

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

S.J.R. No. 1-McCarthy. To Com. on Rls.

Relative to conveyance of federal lands in Marin County to the State of California.

toraia.

Feb. 3.—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee.

Mar. 18.—From committee Be adopted

Mar. 18.—Exported correctly engrossed Read and adopted. To Assembly

Mar. 10.—In Assembly To Com. on Ris.

Mar 20.—From committee Be adopted Unantmous consent granted to consider

without reference to file Read and adopted To Senate

Mar 26—In Senate To enrollment
Mar 31—Reported correctly emobled To Secretary of State at 10 a m

Mar 31-Filed with Secretary of State Res Chapter 19

S.J R. No. 2—Symons To Com. on Rls.

Relative to the withdrawal of certain lands in Death Valley from mining entry.

Mar. 3—Read first time To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar. 16—From committee: Be re-referred to Com on Nat Res Re-referred to

Com on Nat Res

Com on Nat Res

Mar 23—From committee Be adopted

Mar 24—Reported correctly engrossed Passed on file

Mar 25—Passed on file

Mar 25—Passed on file Mar. 26—Passed on file See SJR. 5 1st Ex. (Died on File)

S J R. No. 3-Symons, Begovich, Backstrand, Lunardi, Short, Petersen, Cobey, Collier, Stiern, Farr, Weingand, O'Sullivan, Burns, Sturgeon, Sedgwick, Lagomarsino, Geddes, Way, Murdy, Wilhams, Pittman, Quick, Nisbet, and Christensen (Coauthors Assemblymen Veysey, Frew, Henson, Britschgi, Asheraft, Cologne, Winton, Bagley, Milias, Hinckley, Donovan, Booth, Zenovich, Davis, Belotti, Pattee, Williamson, Holmes, Vene-man, Garrigus, Monagan, Porter, and Waite). To Com on RIs Relating to importing beef and veal.

Mar. 9—Read first time. To printer. From printer. To committee. Mar 16—From committee: Be re-referred to Com on Agr. Re-referred to Com

Mar 18—From committee: He re-referred to Com on Agr. Re-reterted to Com on Agr. Re-reterted to Com on Agr. Mar 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time. Amended To print Re-referred to Com on Agr. Mar 21—From committee Be adopted as amended Read second time Amended, to print, engrossment and third reading Mar 25—Reported correctly engrossed Passed on fite Mar 26—Passed on fite See: S JR 4 1st Ex (Died on File)

S.J.R. No. 4—Rees (Coauthors: Assemblymen Williamson, Pattee, Kennick, McMillan, Dills, Britschgi, Holmes, Stanton, Booth, Milias, Chapel, and Moreno). To Com on Rls.

Relative to airline regulation.

Meantre to maine regulation.

Mar. 18—Read first time. To printer From printer. To committee
Mar 24—From committee. Be adopted
Mar. 25—Reported correctly engrossed Read and adopted To Assembly
Mar 26—In Assembly To Com on Ris
Mar 26—In Assembly To Com on Ris
Mar 20—From committee without tecommendation From Assembly without
further action (Died in Assembly)

SENATE RESOLUTIONS

- 1 Donnelly. Relative to organizing the Senate.
 - Feb 3—Read and adopted, page 3
- 2 Gibson. Relative to election of statutory officers Feb. 3-Read and adopted, page 3.
- 3 Grunsky. Relative to election of Rules Committee. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 3.
- 4 Burns. Relative to adoption of Permanent Standing Rules of the Senate. Feb. 3-Read and adopted, page 3.
- 5 O'Sullivan. Relative to notifying the Governor of the organization of the Senate.
 Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 28.
- 6 Schrade. Relative to notifying the Assembly of the organization of the Senate Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 29.
- 7 Murdy. Relative to compensation of statutory officers and employees. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 29
- 8 Arnold. Relative to paying mileage of Senators and Officers. Feb 3—Read and adopted, page 29.
- 9 Way. Relative to notifying the Assembly of the election of statutory officers. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 30
- Teale. Relative to standing committees.
 Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 30
- 11 Lagomarsino. Relative to congratulating Camarillo State Hospital Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 37.
- 12 Lagomarsino. Relative to the retirement of Officer John F. Gilmore. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 38.
- 13 Burns et al. Relative to memorializing President John F. Kennedy. Feb 3—Read and adopted, page 38.
- 14 Backstrand. Relative to the printing of the Municipal Water District Law of 1911.
 - Feb 3—To Com on Rls., page 39 Mar. 16—From committee Be adopted Mar 18—Read and adopted
- 15 Farr. Relative to Long Beach tidelands.
 Feb 3—To Com on Rls, page 39
 Man 26—From committee without recommendation
- 16 McAteer. Relative to the death of Norman Raymond Sutherland. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 40.
- 17 McAteer. Relative to Brotherhood Week. Feb. 3—Read and adopted, page 40
- 18 Backstrand, Relative to commending the County of Riverside for the Riverside County Far and National Date Festival.
 Feb 3—Read and adopted, page 41.
- 19 Rees. Relative to the heroism of James Brown at the Baldwin Hills Disaster. Feb 3—Read and adopted, page 42.

SENATE RESOLUTIONS-Continued

- 20 Rattigan Relative to commending S Jack Carmen 4-Read and adopted, page 69
- 21 Rattigan. Relating to memorializing John S Watson Feb. 4-Read and adopted, page 69.
- 22 Burns. Relative to the passing of the Honorable Arthur L Selland Feb. 4-Read and adopted, page 70.
- 23 Nishet. Relative to notifying the Assembly of the organization of the Senate Mar. 2-Read and adopted, page 82.
- 24 Lunard: Relative to notifying the Governor of the organization of the Senate Mar. 2-Read and adopted, page 83.
- 25 Teale. Relative to paying mileage of Senators and Officers Mar. 2-Read and adopted, page 83.
- Memorializing Congress relative to the Stanford Linear Accelerator 26 Dolwig Mer powerlines.
 - Mar. 2—To Com on Rls, page 83 Mar, 5—Re-referred to Com on L Gov Mar 19—From committee Be adopted Mar 23—Read and adopted
- 27 Short. Relative to Water Well Didling

 Mar. 2-To Com. on Ris., page 84

 Mar. 16-Re-referred to Com on Wat Res

 Mar. 26-From committee without further action
- 28 Rees Commending Kenneth D Wagner Mar. 3-Read and adopted, page 100
- 29 Christensen Relative to the passing of Arthur W Way Mar. 3-Read and adopted, page 101
- 30 Rees Relative to commending Philip E Davis Mar. 4-Read and adopted Page 107
- 31 Bradley Relative to the demise of former State Senator Sanborn Young Mar. 4-Read and adopted Page 108
- 'Sullivan. Relative to a study of the development of recreational facilities in the vicinity of the Red Bluff Diversion Dam 32 O'Sullivan.
 - Mar 5-To Com on Rls, page 116
 Mar 25-From committee Be adopted
 Mar 26-Read and adopted
- 33 Burns Relating to the Honorable Wallace D Henderson Mar. 9-Read and adopted, page 121
- 34 Sturgeon. Relating to intercontinental telephonic communication Mar. 9-Read and adopted page 122
- 35 Schrade Relating to congratulating world surfing champion, Joev Cabell Mar 9-Read and adopted, page 123
- 36 Backstrand Relative to the observance of Secretaries Week Mar. 9-Read and adopted, page 123
- 37 Lagomarsino Relative to the demise of Mr George Grimes Mar 9-Read and adopted, page 124
- 38 Regan. Relative to congratulating those responsible for providing programs for Continuing Education of the Bar.
 - Mar. 11—To Com. on Ris, page 146 Mar. 16—From committee Be adopted Mar 18—Read and adopted

SENATE RESOLUTIONS-Continued

- 39 Weingand Relative to commending Thomas M Storke Mar 18—Read and adopted, page 174.
- 40 Weingand. Relative to congratulating C. W "Brad" Bradbury Mar. 18--Read and adopted, page 174.
- 41 Petersen. Relative to the passing of Norman Johnson Mar. 18—Read and adopted, page 175
- 42 Farr. Relative to the Division of Mines and Geology.

 Mar 18—To Com on Nat Res., page 175.

 Mar 26—From committee without further action
- 43 Holmdahl Relative to commending Clarence E Murphy Mar 18—Read and adopted, page 176.
- 44 Farr Relative to memorializing F Earl Widemann Mar 19—Read and adopted, page 184
- 45 Sturgeon Relative to commending Dr Charles E Seger. Mar 24—Read and adopted, page 246

TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date	Calendar Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolutions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Scuate Measures
Feb. 3	1 2 8 4 5 6 10 11 12 13 17 19 20 24 25 27	2 1 		6 8 2 	1	933102310002100010	223335566666777777	9 12 116 16 18 12 12 22 22 24 25 25 26 26 26

TABLE SHOWING FINAL DISPOSITION

Final Action Taken	Senate Bills	Consta- tuttonal Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolutions	Total Ali Senate Measures
Enrolled	. 1		9	1	11
Chaptered Vetoed	. 1		9	1	11
Refused Passage					Ņ.
Died in Senate or Assembly			$\bar{2}$	-2	4
Died in Conference					ō
Died in Committee	6		4	1	11

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ARNOLD—	LUNARDI— SCR 11
SB 7 SCR. 11.	SJR 3
BACKSTRAND-	McATEER—
SCR 11 SJR 3	SB 4 SCR 11.
BEGOVICH-	McCARTHY-
SB 7 SCR 11. SJR. 3	SCR 1, 2, 3, 11 SJR 1
BRADLEY	MILLER—
SCR. 11	SB 1 SCR 1, 2, 6, 11. 13
BURNS-	MURDY—
SB 7. SCR 4, 5, 11. SJR 3	S C R. 11 S J R. 3
CHRISTENSEN—	NISBET—
SB 4, 7. SCR. 11	SB 7 SCR, 11. SJR 3.
SJR 3	O'SULLIVAN
COBEY-	SB 7 SCR 11
SCR. 11. SJR. 3	SCR 11 SJR. 3
COLLIER-	PETERSEN— SB 7
SB 4. SCR 10, 11. SJR 3	SB 7 SCR. 11. SJR 3.
DOLWIG-	PITTMAN-
SCR 11.	SB 7. SGR 11
DONNELLY— SCR 11	SJR. 3
FARR—	QUICK SB 7
SB 6, 7 SCR, 11, 14	SB 7 SCR 11 SJR. 3
SJR 3	RATTIGAN-
GEDDES S B 7	SB 7 SCR 11
SCR 7, 8, 9, 11	REES—
SJR 3. GIBSON—	8 B 7 8 C R. 11.
SB 3	SJR 4.
Š Č R 11. GRUNSKY—	REGAN-
S C.R 11	S B 7. S C R 11.
HOLMDAHL— S B 7.	RODDA—
S C R 11	SB 5, 7 SCR 11.
LAGOMARSINO— SCR. 11.	SCHRADE—
SJR 3	SCR 11.

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS-Continued

SEDGWICK—SCR. 11.	SYMONS— S B
SHORT— SB. 4, 7. SCR, 11.	TEALE SCR 11.
SJR. 3. STIERN—	WAY— SB 7 SCR. 11. SJR 3
SB 7	WEINGAND-
SCR 11. S.J.R 3	SB 2, 7 SCR 11 SJR 3
STURGEON-	WILLIAMS—
S B. 2, 7 S C R 11, 12. S J R. 3.	SB 7 SCR. 11 SJR 3

SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY COMMITTEE REFERENCES

AGRICULTURE— S J R 3.	NATURÁL RESOURES— S J.R 2.
EDUCATION— S.B. 2	RULES— S B 2, 3, 4, 5. 6,
	SCR 1, 2, 3, 4, 10, 11,
FINANCE— SB. 1, 6	SJR 1, 2, 3, 4
GOVERNMENTAL EFFICIENCY—	TRANSPORTATION— SB 3
SB 7	WITHOUT REFERENCE TO
JUDICIARY—	SCR 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 14,
SR 6	15

SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Number	Chapter	Author		Subject of Title [†]	Approved by Governor
6	1 1	Farr Fe	s for filing	summaries	Apr 7

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Number	Chapter	Resolution Author	Subject of Title	Date filed with Secretary of State
5 6 11 13	8 9 12 14	Miller Governor's Nisbet et al Easter Se Miller Legislative McCarthy et al Richmond-	onal Recess Residence	Mar 19 Mar 23 Mar 26 Mar 31
2 3 10 14	15 16 17 18	McCarthySurses of Collier Legislative	-San Rafael Bridge federal lands e building space needs ent of Damel M Luevano	Mar 31

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Number	Resolution Chapter	Author	-	Subject of Title	Date filed wattl Secretary of State
1	19 MeC	arthyFederal	lands		Mar 31

CALENDAR 1964

\vdash																						
		JΑ	NU	AR	У					FEB	RU/	٩R)	<i>,</i> _					MA	RC	H		_
s	м	Ţ	w	т	F	s		s	м	T	₩,	т	F	5		s	м	т	w	T	F	s
			1	2	3	4								_1		_1	2	3	_4	_5	6	_7
5	6	7	8	9	10	11		2	3	4	5	6	7	8		8	9	10	11	12	13	14
	13	14	15	16	17	18			10	11	12	13	14	15		15	16	17	18	19	20	21
	20	-	$\overline{}$	$\overline{}$	_	25		16	17	18	19	20	21	22		22	23	<u></u>	25	26	27	28
	_	 28		_		_		23	24	25	26	27	28	29		29	30	31		Γ		
			APF								MΑ	_							JNE			
<u> </u>			1	·2	3	4	П			_	VIA.	Ĺ	1	2	Π		1	2			5	6
5	6	 7	8	-	10	_		3	 4		— 6	7	8			7	 8			11	12	13
	13					18		10			_			16	1		-	_			19	
⊢	20	-	_	_		_			18		_		_~	-							26	
	27					-		_	25	_	-	_	_	_			29	_	_	-	_	-
20	2/	20	29	-	-	-		31		20	-	20	2	۳		20		-	_	┢	_	П
-		L				_		171		l	I.—			1	1		_					_
<u> </u>			JUL		1 2	1 4	_			^	UG	UST	1	1	1	_	S	EPT 1		BER 3	_	5
Ļ	_	_	1	2	_			L	_	١,	<u> </u>	_	L,	1	1	<u> </u>	7			_	11	12
5			8	_		11	-	2	3						-1	6			1—			lI
12						18		9			_	-		15	1		_			·		19
$\overline{}$	20	-	-	_				<u> </u>	i—	·}		I	-	22	1		1-		_	1-	25	26
26	27	28	29	30	31	_		23	I-	25	26	27	28	29	1	27	28	29	30		<u> </u>	_
_	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u>L</u>	l	L	30	31	L_			İ	L	L		L			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	L.
		0	сто	OBE	R					NO	VE	MBE	R					DEC		BER		
				1			-1	1	.1		_				-1	L	L	1		_	-	-
4	5					10	-1	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	-	6				-	11	
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	1							21			-	-	_	17		⊢
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	ŀ	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	3	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	1	29	30			1		L	1	27	28	29	30	31		_